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• From: ords@municode.com
Sent: Monday, October 18, 2010 10:22 AM
To: robert.eschenfelder@mymanatee.org; Vicki Tessmer
Subject: Manatee County, FL Code of Ordinances - 1981(10428) Supplement 81

****THIS IS AN AUTOMATICALLY GENERATED EMAIL****

Below, you will find the material that we have received/recorded to your account. This material is being 
considered for inclusion in your next/current update, Supplement 81

Document Adopted Date Recorded Recorded Format

Ordinance No. 07-65 8/7/2007 10/13/2010 Hard Copy/Electronic

Ordinance No. 10-038 5/11/2010 10/13/2010 Hard Copy/Electronic

Ordinance No. 10-45 10/12/2010 10/18/2010 E-Mail

Ordinance No. 10-48 10/12/2010 10/18/2010 E-Mail

Ordinance No. 10-56 9/28/2010 10/1/2010 E-Mail

Go 
Green

Post Update
You can also “GO GREEN” and 

reduce the
number of supplement copies you 

receive or
just get a PDF of the supplement 

to print
your own copies.

Update the internet version of 
your Code

more often than a printed 
supplement.

We can update the Internet 
quarterly, monthly,

even weekly.

We can post newly enacted 
ordinances

in the online Code after each 
meeting.

Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. This agency is a public entity and is subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida 
Statutes, concerning public records. E-mail communications are covered under such laws & therefore e-mail sent or 
received on this entity's computer system, including your e-mail address, may be disclosed to the public or media upon 
request.
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